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Ervvirnrnenial Heaclh

January 4, 2012

Mr. Mark Detterman

Alameda County

Environmental Health Department
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Suite 250

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Subject: Case No. RO0000257 (Global ID #T0600102154), Request For Extending
Deadiine For Interim Remediation Results (Pilot Test), 17715 Mission
Boulevard, Hayward, California

Dear Mr. Detterman:

Sierra Environmental, Inc. (Sierra) completed and uploaded the second semi-annual 2011 groundwater
monitoring report to the State GeoTracker database. Sierra is also processing permits for drilling,
discharging water, and air emission notification for the 5-day dual phase extraction (DPE} system.
Considering major holidays in December, and scope of work requiring construction of vapor wells as weil as
interim remediation and reporting, additional time is needed to complete the work. Therefore, Sierra is
requesting for-an‘exterision to the February 3, 2012, deadline presented in your Novemnber 28, 2011, letter.

Sierra appreciates your understanding and patience. Please cali me at 408-971-6758 if you have questions.

Sincerely, /

Sierra Environmentai,e,l-ﬁc.
.-4”"", )

S
Mitch Hajiaghai REA Il, CAC
Principal

cc: Mr. Paui Garg
Mr, Abe Gupta, C/O Mr. Som Gupta .
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